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BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
"May 26, 1976

EXAMINER HEARING
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IN THE MATTER OF:

Case 5473 being reopened pursuant to CASE
the provisions of Order No. R-5029, 5473
which order established special rules (Reopened)

and regulations for the West-Knowles-
Drinkard Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.
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Legal Counsel for the Commission
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Don Dent, Esq.
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Hinkle Building
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I NDE X

L. M. CARNES

Direct Examination by Mr. Dent

MIKE LES DAUGHERTY
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Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets
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Mesa's Exhibit No. One, “iructure Map

Mesa's Exhibit No. Two, Isopach Map
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MR. STAMETS: The Hearing will please come to
order. Ve will call first Case 5473.

MR. CARR: Case 5473, in the matter of Case 5473
being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order. No.
R-5029, which order established special rules and regulations
for the West Knowles-Drinkard Pool, Lea County, New Mexico,
including a provision for eighty-acre spacing and proration
units.v

MR. HINKLE: Mr. Examiner, Clarence Hinkle of
Hinkle, Bondutant, Cox and Eaton, appearing on behalf of
Mesa and we are associated with Mr., Don Dent, general attorney
for Mesa, who will handle the case.

MR. STAMETS: Any other appearances?

MR. DENT: Mr. Examiner, we will have two
witnesses.

MR. STAMETS: If they will stand and be sworn,
rlease?

(THEREUPON, the witnesses were duly sworn.)

MR. DENT: Mr. Examiner, I would like to hand each
of you a set of exhibits.

I would like to call at this time Mr. Les Carnes.

L. M. CARNES

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

examined and testified as follows:
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"DIRECT? EXAMINATION

BY MR. DENT:

0. Will you state yo&r name, please, sir?{

A L. M. Carnes.

0 Mr. Carnes, for whom are you employed and in what
capacity?

- Mesa Petroleum, Amarillb, Texas, Manager of Reservoij
Engineering.

0. Have you testified before the Commission?

A Yes, I héve.

Q. As a matter of fact, did you not testify in the

hearing held for the temporary rules established in the
Drinkard Fieid?
A. Yes, sir, I did.

0 Which was the results of that hearing, was the

Order of the Commission dated May 25, 1975, setting the special

rules, temporary rules for the Drinkard Field in Lea County,
New Mexico.

a. Yes, I did.

Q. Have you again made a study of this field in
prepaxation for this hearing?

A Yes, sir.

0. I will ask you to look at what has been marked as
Mesa's Exhibit Number One and explain this Exhibit, please?

A Exhibit One is a structure map of the Drinkard
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1
;
1 formation, contoured on top of the Drinkard "B" porosity. It
2* 2 | has one~hundred-foot contour intervals. It shows four key
'3 3|l things, one, a dip of about six hundred feet per mile to the
4} southeast. Two, it shows the wells that are producing from
gi: 5 f the various horizons in this area, including the Drinkard,
;zﬂ 6 || Paddock, Lower Yeso and Strawn. They are color coded with
Pt . . .
. 7 red circles being the Drinkard producers.
;v : .- .
f;; 8 It also shows the three units that have been formed,
. 2 gl the Myers Unit, the Ship Unit and the VWest Knowles Unit of
¢ Red
© ©
-§ 38 10 | which Mesa is the operator.
o
. i‘SgN 1 These are color coded with the Myers Unit with a
i hz.—'
H Eso
§§§§ 12| yellow boundary; the Ship Unit in brown; and the Mesa operated
&&»‘:A
AR
= §;;.-§ 13}| West Knowles Unit in red.
. g §%f 14 Q. Would you point out, please, the discovery well in
Es Eé’,:g‘ ‘
e~ x 15 {{ the Drinkard?
. %3 |
P § 16 A. Right, the discovery well for this West Knowles-
17 Drinkard Pool is West Knowles No. 1, located in the southeast-

18 || southeast of Section 34.

| . 19 0. How many wells have been completed to date?

20 A There have been eight Drinkard wells completed in

21 this reservoir, there are seven currently producing. One of
& o 22 the wells which is located in the northwest-northwest of
23 Section 3 was recompleted in the Paddock and produced only

24 fifteen hundred barrels of oil out of the Drinkard, so there

25 are currxently seven Drinkaxrd producers.
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0. Have you also prepared an isopach map for the --

A Yes. let me say one further thing about the structurs

map, if I could. It shows to the southeast the oil-water
contact established by the Gulf Well in the northwest of
gection 2 and the oil-water contact is at a subsea depth of

forty~six. thirty—-two.

0 1 believe you marked as an exhibit your jsopachous

map which is Number TwO. would you please explain this

exhibit?

A Exhibit TwoO is an isopach map of the prinkard np"

porosity in excess of four percent. The contour intervals

are twenty-five feet and it shows the size of the reservoir,

slightly greater than the five hundred and fifty to six

hundred acres and I night point out one thing that it is not

a net pay, @ net hydrocarbon pay: pecause it does reflect the

porosity. the water-bearing porosity. in the Gulf Well of

about ten feet, down there to the southeast part of the

reservoix. put it does represent the prinkard ng" porosity

in excess of four percent with a faximnum thickness of a

hundred and sixteen feet in the C & X operated Ship No. 1-34

Well.

0. po you have any other comments about this exhibit?
A ves, 1 might just add that it is also color coded,

showing the poundaries of the units, as well as the producinq

horizons in the wells.
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these eighty~acre Spacing,

10 any Drinkarq "B porosity.

next witness, Mr, Mike Daugherty, Please,

Called a5 a witness, having been first duly Swoxn, was

eXamineg and testified &s follows:

MIKE LES DAUGHERTY
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DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. DENT:

0. For the record, will you please state your name?

A Mike Les Daugherty.

0 " Mr. Daugherty, for whom are you employed and in what
capacity?

A, Mesa Petroleum as a Reservoir Engineer,

0. Have you previously testified before this Commission

A ﬁo, sir.

0. Would you briefly state your educational and
professional background?

A I graduated from Texas Tech with a BS in Mechanical

Engineering in 1967. I spent three years in the army as an
officer and got out as'a,Captain. I worked five years and
four months for Amoco Production Company; I'm a registered
Professional Engineer; and I went to work for Mesa two weeks
ago.

MR. DENT: Are therxre any questions about his
qualifications?

MR. STAMETS: During the five years with Amoco were
you doing reservoir work?

THE WITNESS: Yes, that is correct.

MR. STAMETS: Of the same general nature as you
will be testifying about here today?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir, that is correct.
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MR. STAMETS: The witness is considered qualified.
0. (Mr. Dent continuing.) Since your emp;oyment with
Mesa have you made a study of the West Knowles axea and the

prinkard Pools?

A Yes, sir.
0. what has been +he nature of this study?
A. We made a study to determine if the eighty—-acre

spacing and the wells that have bheen drilled in this pool
will adequately drain the prinkard Pool.

0. Have you prepared certain exhibits as a result of
this study?

A Yes, Ssir. I have.

Q I believe YoOu have marked as gxhibit Three an

exhibit which is 1abeled Historical pata?

A Yes, Ssir.
Q. Will you briefly review this exhibit?

A Exhibit Number Three is nistorical data on the
pDrinkard pool. The Knowles, I have all seven wells listed;
I have compietion data, pressure histoxy and production
history. The Knowles NoO. 1 Well was & discovery well. The
discovery pressure or the virgin pressure of the reservoir
was around thirty~two hundred and twenty-three pounds. We
have drilled six wells, ci seven wells, one of them was a
dry hole and we have recovered fifteen hundred parxels. We

drilled those wells subsequent to the No. 1 Well.
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If you will look at the pressure history, as we go

across, the original pressure histories, as time elapsed the

pressure in the reservoir declined. The No. 3 Well was drilleI

about two months after the original No. 1 Well and the pressur
declined about- eighty pounds. The Ship No. 1 Well, the
pressure declined to slightly over three thousand pounds. The
Ship No. 2 Well was drilled in July, which is five months
after the discovery well. However, if you will look on the
map it is located over on the edge of the reservoir. The
reservoir is very tight there. The No. 2 Well has about eight
millidarcy feet of total capacity and we have about thirty-fiv¢
feet of pay, so, the permeability is less than one millidarcy.

The Knowles No. 5 Well, the pressure had declined'to
twenty~five hundred and fifty pounds, in the central part of
the reservoir in July.

MR. STAMETS: Excuse me, the Exhibit says twenty-fou
fifty, which is the correct figure?

A I meant to say twenty-four, fifty, if I didn't.

MR. STAMETS: Okay.

A The No. 6 Well was drilled on the eastern flank of
the field and its pressure was twenty-one hundred and thifty
pounds in August.

MR. STAMETS: Twenty-one, thirty or twenty-five,
thirty?

A. I'm sorry, twenty-five, thirty-une.

X,
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‘Now, we have taken some subsequent bottom—ﬁole
pressures. We took a pressure build-up test in March of
1975 ox the end of March, in the Knowles Nc. 1 Well and the
reservolr pressure at that area had declined to three thousand
and eighty‘pounds.

In August ofil975 we ran four bhottom-hole pressure
build ups. We‘shut the entire field in and ranrthese build
ups in the wells shown. At that time the No. 3 Well had a
bottom~hole pressure of ﬁwenty—one hundred and ninety-two
pounds and the Ship No. 1-34 had a bottom-hole preséuré‘of
twenty-one hundred and seventy-three pounds and the Knowies
No. 5 was slightly over twenty-two hundred pounds and the
Knowles No. 6 was twenty-four hundred and seventy pounds.

The average bhottom-hole pressure, based on pay
thickness, is twenty-two hundred and thirty pounds. That will
be on the next exhibit and I'll get to that.

The production history at the time of the August
test, gives the cumulative production for each of the wells.

The total cumulative production for the field was one hundred

and thirty-~five thousand, two hundred and sixteen barrels of of

0. (Mx. Dent Continuing.) Have you also prepared an
exhibit which would show the reservoir performance data and
also make calculations as to the recovery expected from this
pool?

A Yes, sir, 1 have.
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0. Will you please look at what has been marked as
Exhibit Number Four and explain your calculations there and
the data shown?

A Based on the bottom-hole pressure’iﬁ:the No. 1 Well
of thirty-two hundred and twenty pounds and the average
bottom-hole pressure obtained in Augqust 13th, 1975 of tﬁenty-
two hundred and thirty pounds, there was reduction in bottom-
hole préSSure of the entire reservoir of nine hundred and
ninety pounds.

The cumulative ;roduction as of August 13th was
one hundred and thirty-~five thousand, two hundred and sixteen
barrels.

The reservoir data, average reservoir data, the
porosity is six point five percent; average pay thickness is
forty~eight feet; the original conate water saturaticn is
twenty-seven point five feet; the reservoir volume factor over
this pressure drop was one point three six; the bubble-point
pressure is fifteen point eight, four pounds per square inch.

Based on this resexvoir data and the cumulative
production at that time and the pressure drop, I calculated
the original o0il in place to be six million, iive hundred
and ninety-one thousand, seven hundred and eighty-seven barrel
of 0il. The original oil in place, per acre-foot, on a

volume basis, I calculated to be two hundred and sixty-nine

barrels per acre-foot.

Ur
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? 1 . Dividing the original oil in place by the original «
'gﬁ 2_ 0il in place per acre-foot, I found the size of the reservoir
' b 3}l from the material balance calculations to be twenty—four’
. 4 thousand acre-feet, slightly over twenty-four thousand
;{i 5 acre-feet, twenty-four thousand, five hundred and four acre-
g ;?Q 6| feet.
{ éié 7 NV The drainage area is seventy-three acres per well.
<é‘;§ 8 0. I believe your exhibit points out that the bubble-
; 3 9 | point pressure is fifteen, eighty-four? |
; o = e i it e - I L T 0 e~ T W R B X
-E ;g 10 A Yes, sir, that is correct.
1 iégg n 0. And that you have established from your computations
X é;%g% 12 that the drainage area around the average well or a well that
. iég% 13|| is based on these computations is slightly less than eighty
' .5 §§£ 14 acres?
; :gbzf 15 A That's correct.
s § 16 Based on ARPS published nomograph, the recovery from

L2 £his type of reservoir with water saturation and porosity,

'
'

18 should be eighteen point one percent. That is what we

10 predict,

20 0. Have you prepared another exhibit on which you have

21 made certain computations as to drainage areas around certain

22 vells?

23 A Yes, sir, I have.
24 0 Would you please explain this exhibit?
L]
25 A Based on our prediction of ultimate recovery, based

F
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on performance decline analysis, I found the total field

recovery to be one million, two hundred thousand, one hundred

and forty-four barrels of oil. Basing, or dividing that

by the forty-eight feet of average pay thickness and the

reqoverable oil by volume per acre-foot and that is based on
the eighteen point one percent recovery of the ARPS nomograph,
I determined the drainage area to be five hundred and twenty
acres., Since we have seven wells at eighty-acre spacing the

total volume that we should be draining is five hundred and

PN

> W v -

I made a similar analysis on the No. 5 Well. The
ultimate recovery for the No. 5 Well should be two hundred
and twenty-nine thousand, nine hundred and ninety-three
barrels cf cil. The pay thickness in the No. 5 Well is
forty-five feet, dividing by the foriy-eight barrels of
recoverable per acre-foot, we have a drainage area of a hundreg
and six acres. The No. 5 Well is one of the better wells
in the field.

I also looked at one of the poor wells in the
field, the No. 2 Well, West Knowles No. 2. The ultimate
recovery of that well based on production or performance
decline analysis is a hundred and ten thousand, one hundred
and sixty-four barrels. There is thirty-two feet of pay in
the well, forty-eight barrels of recovery per acre-foot and

the drainage area is seventy—-two acres.
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0 In addition to your volumetric and material

‘balance calculations, did you make a study of the production

and pressure in connection with your study f£or this hearing?
A Yes, sir, I did.
0. Have you prepared certain exhibits which show
the production and performance history for the wells in the
Drinkard Pool?
A Yes, sir. In Exhibit Numbexr Six, first I have
a performance for the entire field. This is all of the wells
that have been completed in the field and there is a line
drawn on there demonstrating the decline analysis on semi-log
paper.
Following that exhibit -- if there are no questions
I will go on to the next one. The Knowles No. 1 Well
performance is shown. The No. 2 Well in which I calculated
the pressure decline on it, I drew the line on there that
demonstrated the decline analysis. The No. 3 Well and the
No. 5 Well, which is one of the better wells in the field, I
drew in a decline analysis on it.
The Myers No. 1 Well recovered about fifteen
hundred harrels of oil and was recompleted into the Paddock.
The Ship No. 1 and 2 Well, the production for those
two wells is combined.

The Knowles No. 6 Well is the last part of that

exhibit.
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0. refer to your graph for the ¥Xnowles NO. 5. How 4o

you explain the increse in production in the last couple of

months rather than a continued decline?

A Based on the cunulative production to date, which

is three hundred and sixty,thousand parrels, about three

hundred and sixty-two thousand, two hundred and twenty barxels
in material balance calculations, 1 judged that we are below

the bubble-point pressure at this time and we are starting to

see gas preaking out of the oil in solution.

0 1s that the sane reason for the Knowles NC. 1,

for the last two months?

A ves, sir. 1 judge that the entire reservoir is

below the pubble-point pressure.

0. So that is free-gas saturation?

A Yes, Sir.

0. po you have any other corments as far as these
exhibits?

A No, sir.

0. Mr. Daughtexy. is it your opinion, pbased on your

study of the production and the pressure pexformance and the
drainage area, that each well in the West Knowles Unit, in

the Drinkard npg*® zone will effectively and efficiently drain

eighty acres?

A Yes, sir.

0. Is there, pbased on your study, & pressure communicat]

on
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Page 17
throughout the reservoir?
A, Yes, sir,
0 In your opinion will waste occur if this well is

continued on the spécial rules providing for eighty-acre

spacing as compared to, say, forty-acre spacing?

A, No, sir, I believe eighty-acre spacing is
appropriate.
Q Under the existing order is it your opinion that

no waste is occurring and that the correlative rights of all
interest owners in the pool are being protectegd?

A Yes, I helieve they are.

MR. DENT: Mr, Examiner, I have no further evidence.

We would like to offer the exhibits, I'm sorry, if you have
Some questions then we will --

MR. STAMETS: Okay, I don't have any questions on
the exhibits themselves. The exhibits will be admitted into
evidence.

MR. DENT: We will offer at this fime Exhibits
Three through Six ang in addition, I have marked in your set
there Exhibit Number Seven, which is a letter from C & K

- o > e e e e - ®
Petroleum to Fes2*afd it s "fust a letter supporting Mesa's
application. Can you accept that as an exhibit? 1 thought

maybe they sent a copy to you?

MR. STAMETS: We will accept Exhibits One through
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{(THEREUPON, Mesa‘s Exhibits Three through

Seven were admitted into evidencé})

MR. STAMETS: I've got just a few questions here
and I'm not sure if Mr. Carnes is the. appropriate one to

answer them or Mr. Daughtery, either one can.

CROSS EXAMINATION

DY MR. STAMETS:

0. What is the nature of ﬁhe reservoir ropk here, is
it continuous or disqontinuous betwéen wells, are there
isolated zones or is it a single deposit?

A, There are a couple of isolated -~ there arc tvo,
one the "A" sand and then a "B" sand but they seem to be
continuous between the different wells.

0. So the productive horizon is continuous across
the reservoir?

A. Yes, sir.

MR. CARNES: It is a carbonate, I might add. We
refer to things, you know, as productive sand just as a
common thing but this is a carbonate, a dolomite, a fractured

dolomite so that the "B" zcne porosity is continuous, We, K , .

.. - -
- . e Rar— - e -

[ - e . . . .
“havé seen excellent pressure cormunication, yet the reservoir,

as Mike testified in Exhibit Three, is a very important one
to show that each subsequent well had lowel and lowex pressure

and we can correlate that geologically with the logs, that

» .- E R <

>

Lo
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"B" zone throughout the reservoir.

MR. STAMETS: What about secondary recovery, is that
a possibility in this reservoir?

MR. CARNES: We are going to make a water-flood
feasibility study, or I should say secondary recovery
feasibility study and embark upon that in the next few weeks.

MR. STAMETS: Will this eighty-acre spacing permit
secondary recovery?

MR. CARNES: I think we can‘communicate fhroughout
the reservoir. We may need some more inijection points and
have to do some additional drilling for injection wells but it
will depend upon what our study shows as to the magnitude of
the recovery under an enhancery recovery scheme and right off
the bat T would say that I would be very interested in using
the Gulf dry hole that had some water in it as a possible
injection point but we may have to do some additional drilling
not a complete in-field program of forty acres for injectional
purposes but for just injection points. But we can communicat
thoughout the reservoir, we can make something happen. It may
be bad if we inject water and it communicates directly across
to the well but I think there is good pressure communication
in the reservoir.

MR. STAMETS: Do ypu_ag?%c%gagg any _additional _

- - I e ‘e m o= e -

-
primary drilling in the reservoir?

MR. CARNES: No, I don't.
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MR. STAMETS: Are there any other questions of the

witnesses? They are both excused.

(THEREUPON, the witnesses were excused.)

STAMETS: 1Is there anything further in this

MR.

case? We will take the case under advisement.
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
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MR. NUTTER: We will call Case Number 5473, reopened

MR. CARR: Case 5473, in the matter of Case 5473
being reopened pursuant to the provisidﬁs of Order No. R-5029,
which order established special pool rules and regulations
for the West Knowles-Drinkard Pool, Le& County, New Mexico,
including a provision for eighty-acre spacing and proration
units.

Mr. Examiner, we have received a request that this -
case be continued to the May 26th Examiner Hearing.

MR. NUTTER: Case Number 5473 will be continugd ﬁo
the- Examiner Hearing scheduled tc be held at this same place

at nine o'clock A.M., May 26, 1976.
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SIDNEY F. MORRISH, a Certified Shorthaad Reporter,
do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript
of Hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
was reported by me, and the same is a true and correct redqrdr
of the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and

ability,

T3

sidnéy F. Morrish, C.S.R.
’\ .

I do hereby certity that the foregoing is
& conuleie record of +the proceedings 1in

the Examiner hearing Case Ho.‘_'.bf,.'z-’ ,
heard by me on\ﬁ ............... » 19?.‘

...... , Examiner
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- BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Te, New Mexlco
14 May 1975

EXAMINER HEARING
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IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Mesa Petroleum Cc., for
pool creation and special pool rules,
Lea County, New Mexico. Apnplicant,

in the above~-styled cause, seeks the
creation of a new oll vool for
Drinkard production for its West
Xnowles Well No. 1 located in Unit P
of Section 34, Township 16 South,
Ranpe 37 East, Lea County, New MMexico,
and for the pronulsation of specilal
rules therefore, includine a nrovision
for 80-acre spacing unites.

NO. 5473

Nt N Nk N e Nt Nl it Nad Sl Nk it N S ot S

For the MNew Mexico 0il William ¥. Carr, kEsqg.
Conservation Commission: Leecal Counsel for the Com-
mission
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the Aovlicant ) Paul Faton, Eso,
Mesa Petroleum Co.: HINKLE, BONDURANT, COX & EATON
Roswell, New HMexico
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" CASE 5473
Page......... ... B

MR, NUTTER: Case 5U73.

MR. CARR: ‘Case 5473. Application of Mesa Petroleum
Company for pool creation and speeial nool rules, Lea
County, New Mexico.

MR, FATON: Paul Faton revresentine the applicant.

I will have two witnesses,
(Witnesses sworn.)
DENHNIS CROWLEY,

being called as a witness and being duly sworn

upon his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, EATON:

N Please state vour name, by whom you are employved
and in what capacitvy?

A My name is Dennis Crowlev, I am emploved by
¥Yesa Petroleum Comvanv as a seologist, in Midland, Texas.

Q Have vou previouslyv testified before this Com-

mission in that cavacitv?

A Yes, T have,

Q Mr. Crowley, what does Yesa seek by its apvli-
cation?

A Well, "esa is makine anplication for special

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
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CASE 5473

pool rules to 2llow for 80-acre spaclne in its undesipnated

Drinkard pool in Sections 34 and 35 of Township 16 Squth,
Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico,

8] Now vou are aware, are vou not, that the appli-
cation also sought creation of s new pool?

A Yes.

0 NHow was that taken care éf earlier todayv in
Docket Case Number 54842 |

A Best ofrmy knowledge, ves, that's‘taken care
of'; we went throursh it,.

8] T refer vou to what hés been marked for identi-
fication as Exhibit Number One and ask you to state what
this exhibit shows.

A This is a2 structure map of a portion of Lea
County in Township 16 South, Range 37 East, 16 South 37.
It's a structure map on top of the Drinkard formation; has
a scale of one inch to two thousand feet; with structural
contour values of on hundred foot increments, The vro-
duction is shown within a two mile radius of the well on
here, the zreen heine Paddox Uells; the red sre the
Drinkard; vellow would be the lower Yeso, or the orance,
that is: the YWolfcamp is brown; Strawn is blue; and Atoka

is vellow, 'The Pumble (C3tv Strawn ¥ield is shown to the
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CASE 5473

south of us about a mile and a half, The larege fieid that
. ) vou see on the west side of the map there 1is the Lovington
Field, which primarily produces from the San Andres-
Paddox-Abo fofmations.

The zrea where wé’are seeking this -- application
for svecial rules, we have found some Drinkard production
in here, which is a stratocraovhic trap producing from a
Drinkard bank; vThe bank, as you can see, 1is onrthe gen-
eral east or southeast dippine flank of the TLovington high

or trend in there,.

Q Where 1s the location of your MNumber One West
b , ' Knowles?
A The Mumber One West Knowles is located 660 from

the south and east of Section 34, Upon successful com-
pletion of that well we moved to the 1980 from the south
and 660 from the west of Section 35; that would be s

northeast dlagonal offset there, and drilled the Mumber

Two.

Q _ Excuse me. In vour aovolication you stated that
vou were in the process of completinq this Number Two Vell
: | in Section 35, is that richt?

a Ves, sir,

— A That has not been comnleted, is that correct?

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
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CASE 5473
Page......... 6o
h A Yes, sir, that was completed for initial pro-

duction of 279 barrels of oil and 115 barrels of water

ver dav.
* : Q A1l rieht,
A Then we drilled the Number Three, since this

application was first made, and that was drilled 1980 from
the south and éast of Section 34, Townshio 16 South, Range ~
37 East, and it was completed for 602 barrels of oil per

dav, no water. We're currently drilling the Number Four,

which is up at the north part of the Section 34, 1980 from
the east and 660 from the north, and as it is a designated

Strawn test, 1t 1s a2 south offset of the ¢ & K Number 1-27

; _ Strawn discovery just north of us there in Section 27.

r Also drilling in this area at the time there's a -=-

C & K is drilling their Number 1-34 Shipp, which is a
west offset to the MNumber 3I West Xnowles Unit Well that
Mesa has drilled and about twc weeks aqo‘Gulf 01} com-
nleted their - or had a dry hole in their Number J. R.
Folt wéll, which was 650 from the north and west of Section
2 in 17 South, 37 Fast. And also I believe that C & K
has staked a location southwest, 560 from the south and
west of Section 3%, Mesa has also staked locations for
—| our Mumber Five West Xnowles Unit Vell to bé drilled, it
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CASE 5473
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But this well I8 carried ns a Tubb producer; 1¢ts called
mubb. mhis cross section shows you your Tubb zone Or
sand or-- 2ZONE, and comine ddwn Ttye hroken the Drinkard
into three sepgrate units, A, B, and C. These breaks,
stratographic breaks were based dpon sample . descriptions -
that we have in control wells to the southeast of our ==
what we're drilling. Ve haQe‘sand units in petween these
1imestone units, or rather‘dolomite units, and we show
that the production that we ave —= have in Mesa unit,

vorking interest unit, is all one reservolr for all

practical purposes; 1t's all one.

0 My, Ccrowley, in your opinion‘what 1ands as de-
picted on the first exhibit are proven, originallv proven‘

to be productive of oil and gas?

A You mean describved pv ouarter sections?
2 ves, sir.
A well, in the prinkard richt now, of course, it's

>the'southeast quarter of Sectlon 34, the southwest quarter
of Section 35, 1L pelieve that the southwest cuarter of
sectlion 3h will be productive. I also belleve that the
northeast auarter of gection 34 may have a wells could be

productives; of Section 33, 1 bees voOUT pardon, gection 3, 17
south.
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out?

8)

A

MR,

What about the northeast quarter of Section 3?
That's the one,

33 I'11 correct that.

Were these exhiblits prepared by vou?

Yes, thev were.

Do you have anything else you wish to bring

dence.
MR. NUTTER:
in evidence.
MR, EATON:
witness.

AUESTIONS BY MR, NUTTER:

Mot at this time.

EATON:

CASE 5u73
Page........ .- 19 IR

the northeast auarter of Section

ve offer Fxhibits One and Two into evi-
Exhibits One

and Two will be admitted

tle have no further ouestions of this

fa W er I,

Q

Two well was, please?

A Well Humber Two?

2 Yes,

MR,

MR,

A Yes, I -- it was potential for 279 barrels of

oil and 115 parrels of water 2a day.

P 2V 4

What did you say the

EATON:

MUTTER:

potential on the Number

sir.

We'1ll have that {nformation for vou.

He mentioned it. T just didn't --
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/ CASE 5173
Page.......oo - 10 ...
| 0 And/thefother two wells were both water free,
js that correct?
A The Numﬁér One was votential for 606 barrels
of o0ll ver dayland is water free, yes;
Q And the Number Three?
. A mne Number Three is 602.
5 o Water free?
B A Yes, sir.
0 Are there further ouestlions o*tthe wiltness?
IS B | | ~ (No response.)
1R, NUTTER: He may pe excused.
A B L. M. CARNES,
i; ) being called as 2 witness and heing duly sworn
" uwpon his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, EATON:
Q Please state your name, DY whom yvou are
emploved, and in what capaclitv? .
A L. M. Carnes, Reservoir Engineer with Yesa Pet-
E , voleum Company in Amarillo, Texas.
E Al Have you previously testified pefore this Com-
i missior in that capacltv?
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CASE 5473
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A Yes, I have.
0 Mr. Carnes, referrine to what has been marked as

Mesa Fxhibit MNumber Three, please state what this exhibit
reflects.

A Fxhibit Three is a tabulation of initial com-
pletlion data and pressure production history for the three
Drinkard producers.that Mesa has drilled and qompleted.

It shows the initial cbmplétion data, which includes the
date of poetential tests; the oll, waﬁer, and gaé pro-
duction, the ¢as-oil ratio, the flowine tubing pressure,
choke size, and perforations. The perforations represent
the gross interval of the Drinkard pvav in these wells,

Our nrevious witness has testified to .the initial potential
of the wells. The discovery well I'11 just state again,
was 606 barrels of oil ner dayv flowine at a vpressure of
225 on a 30/68th choke. Onlv the Number Two well potential
for less than the resular 310 barrels per dav 80-acre
allowable at this depth. Under the pressure history, part
of this exhibit, we show the original pnressure for each

of the three Mesa-Drinkard Wells, This is based on ex-
travolated drill stem test data corrected to the same sub-
C denth of k5Q1, which reoresents the mid-perforations of

the discovery well, On the Number One "est Knowles Well
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CASE 5473

we see the original pressure was 3223 on December, 1974,
The orieinal pressure on Mumber Two wWas 3242 on March 1st,
75, and on the Number T™yree Well some 70 pounds lower
than the discovery well; the‘pressure s 3154 on March 29,
1975. Ve have subsequent pressure data from the orisinal
DST pressure on these three wells, on the West Knowles
Nymber One. This oressure is pased on 174 hour bottom
hole pressure build-uo and 1ndicated that the pressure

on March 31st, '75, had declined to 3080’§ounds on the
discovery well after the well had produced 11,206 barrels
of otl, MNow T want to call vour attention then to the
original pressure on Number Three, which T mentioned was
3154 as of the 29th of March of 75, only two days prior

to obtaining this build-up pressure in our discovery well.

It is 69 pounds lower than the original pressure in the

discovery well, indicatine to me that there's been pres-
sure communication between those two wells on 80-acres,
since that one well would have drained at jeast 80 acres.
At the bottom of the exnhibit under production
history relates the cumulative production as df Mareh 31,
t75 and as of April 30, t75, T've already mentioned the
11,206 barrels from the discovery well as of that time.

In addition West ¥nowles Mymber TWO had produced a cumi-
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CASE 5473
Page........13......

lative oll volume of 2233 as of March 31st, '75. The
April oroduction is shown and the averare daily rate based
on the number of producine davs iﬁ April is also shown.
It indicates that VWest Knowles Number One and Number Three
are cavable of oroducine the 80-acre allowable,

al Vhat was the cost of dieging these wells; the
average cost of comnleting them?

A Annroximately $360,000 for a combleted well.

The dry hole cost is some $230,000,

0 Now T believe Mr, Crowlev did state that all
the wells that have been drilled or staked in the area
so far do conform to an 80-acre svacine, is that correct?

A Yes, that's risht,

2 If further development 1In the pool z2nd the pro-
duction history of the wells established that thev cannot
effectively drain 80 acres, can the vool be subsequently
develoved on a HU0-acre spacine pattern?

A Yes, it could.

0 If sprecial vool rules vrovide for 80~acre spacing
will they avoid the drilling of, in your ovinion, of
unnecessarvy wells?

a Yes.

2 Yould they resunlt in the reduction of any risk

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
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CASE 5473

Page.... Q4 ...
caused by an excessive number of wells?
A Yes, thev would.
0 In vour ovinion, would such svecial vool rules

otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights?

A Yes, it would.
MR, EATON: e offer abvnlicant's Exhibit Number Three

into evidence.
MR, NUTPTER: Fxhibit Number Three will be admitted

in evidence,
MR, FEATON: I have no further questioris of the wit-

n ess,

QUESTIONS BY MR, MNUTTER:

0 My, Carnes, the previous witness stated that
Wells Mumber One and Three had been completed vater free.
Are they still oroducing water free?

A Yes, thev are,

0 What was the status of the CGulf dry hole? Did
it -~ was it a water oproducer or just nothing, or what?

A Based on a drill stem test, it recovered I think
about 600 feet of mud and 600 feet of salt water; there-~
fore 1t was considered water-bearine and vlurseed and
abandoned.

n And it's structurally lowest of all f£hese wells

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
STATE-WIDE DEPGSITION NOTARIES
225 JOHNSON STREET
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
TEL. (505) 982-C386

R TP, .or W W L. LSt SETT AW, MRS VT RBe Lt oMM P T e YT e p NGt g

A s P .




L4

Ty

Page. ... ... 15.......
in here?
| A Yes, sir, ves, sir, it sure is,
0 It's dippine to the southeast?
A That's rieht,
8! Okav, now as part of Parasraph (m) of the pre=~

CASE 5”73

vious Case Number 5484, the aséignment of an oill discovery
allowable was included. Is this Well Number One here
cavable of produclne that oil discovery allowable?

A Yes, sir, in my ovinion it is. The discovery
allowable then when added to the normal 80-acre depth
allowable éf 310 would brine the allowable to 367 and it's
capable of over U400 barrels a day. We have pinched back
on it dquringe those thirty days in April since it had
produced approximately 300 barrels a day but it's capable
of at least 367.

] And vou think that vou could produce this amount
of 0il from the well without possible damaze to the well
bv pulline water uvp-structure in there,

A Yes, I do at this time,

0 hat's vour estimate that at this time as to
the reservolr mechanism here?

A I feel it's solution cas drive. It's so early

in life that we reallv cannct determine if the water downe
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CASE 5473

Page.. ... 16
o structure would be effective as a displacement mechanism.
: . 0  VWhat are the GOR's on these wells?
A Approximately 650 to 700 cubic feet per barrel,
) 0 And you think that is the solution GOR also?
| - »‘  A Yes, I do. I base that on static grading sur-

vevs we took in the Number One Well, which indicated that

we were under saturated, at orlginal pressure,

NUTTER: Are there any further questions of Mr.

resoonse, )

NUTTER: He may be excused. Do you have anything
Mp, Eaton?

EATON: Mo, sir.

MUTTER: Does anvone have anythineg they wish to

Case Number 5k73°?
response, )

NUTTER: Wetll take the case under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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REPORTER' S CERTIFICATE

1, Sally Walton Bovd, Notary pyblic and General Court

Reporter, ganta Fe, MNew mMexico, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the

facts stated in the captlon hereto are true and corrects

that 1 reported the captioned prdceedings; that the fore-

full

golne 16 vages, numbered 1 tnroush 16 are a trué,

g o and correct transcript of MY notes taken during the

hearing.

of Way, 1975, at

WITMESS mv nand this 22nd day

BTl ROl

%
santa Fe, Nev Mexico.

1ic and general Court

Noﬁa}y Pub
Revorter

My Commission expires:
10 September 1275

I do heredy cextify that the foregoing 18
4 complate repoord of the proceedings in
7D

the Examiner hearing £ Case NO..s2
heard by Bf ot i;:./w??’
O e, Examiner

exiogubli Conéefva%ibg-comnlldion

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
STATE-WIDE DEPOSITION NOTARIES
225 JOHNSON STREET
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 8750}

TEL. {505) 982-0386
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O1L. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P.0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
87501

I. R. TRUJILLO
CHAIRMAN

. LAND COMMISSIONER
STATE OF NEW MEXICO PHIL R. LUCERO

MEMBER

STATE GEOLOGIST

May 22, 1975

Mr. Paul Eaton Re: CASE NO. 5473
Finkle, Bondurant, Cox & Eaton ORDER NO.___ R-5029
Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 10 Applicant:

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Mesa Petroleum Co.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Ve truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/ir
Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs 0OCC X

Artesia OCC
Aztec OCC

Other

A. L.
SECRETARY — DIRECTOR

PORTER, JR.

T LT P RO oW e,

AL e




S o CONSERVATION COMMISSION
A 5 STATE OF NEW MEXICO
s p. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
8750t

DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOED. RAMEY PHILR. LU CERO EMERY C. ARMOLD
; June 2, 1976
;
! _
! : Re: CASE NO. 5473
i Mr. Clarence Hinkle ORDER NOZ”TETSUZgTK"““' :
: Hinkle, pondurant, Cox & Eatom —_— ‘ 1
Attorneys at Law - 3
; post office Box 10 . Applicant: 3
‘ Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Mesa petroleum Company

Pear sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above—referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

JDR/f4

copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs ocC X
Artesia ocC
Aztec 0CcGC

-

Other pon Dent
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BEFORE THE OIX, CONSERVATION COMMISSICN
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

"IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
'CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
~COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
'THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5473 .
Order No. R-5029~A

1IN THE MATTER OF CASE 5473 BEING REOPENED

“PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ORDER NO.

§R—5029, WHICH ORDER ESTABLISHED SPECIAL ;
'RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR THE WEST KNOWLES- !
' DRINKARD POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. !

i ORDER OF THE COMMISSION
g {

QBY THE COMMISSION:

i This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on May 26, 1976,
ilat Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this Ist day of June, 1976, the Commission, a
“quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
‘and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised ;
'in the premises,

: FINDS:

) (1) That due public notice having been given as required by
‘law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
Esubjact matter thereof.

x (2) That by Order No. R-5029, dated May 22, 1975, temporary |
ispec1a1 rules and regulations were promulgated for the West :
Knowles-Drinkard Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, establishing
©temporary 80-acre spacing units and proration units and limited
‘well locations. %

: {3) That pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-5029,
‘this case was reopened to allow the operators in the subject pool
+to appear and show cause why the Special Rules and Regulations
:for the West Knowles-Drinkard Pool should not be rescinded.

(4) That the evidence establishes that one well in the
‘West Knowles-Drinkard Pool can efficiently and economically
‘drain and develop 80-~acres.

(5) That the Special Rules and Regulations promulgated by
‘Order No. R-5029 have afforded and will afford to the owner of
each property in the pool the opportunity to produce his just
and equitable share of the o0il and gas in the pool.

(6) That the Special Rules and Regulations for the West
Knowles-Drinkard Pocel should be made permanent.

T TN TENASY M Yer GEE T SERTR A BT v e T WS S B BT P GERT. R W, - - e
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:Case No. 5473
‘Order No. R~-5029-A

IT IS THEREFQORE ORDERED:

. {1) That the Special Rules and Regulations governing the }
"West Knowles-Drinkard Pool, promulgated by Order No. R-5029, shallf
.remain in full force and effect until further order of the :
“Commission.

i (2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
; entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
bove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATIONZ»ION )

PHIL R. LUCERO, Chairman ,

SEAL

jx/
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

< IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

© CALLED BY THE OXL CONSERVATION
- COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURFO3E OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5473
Order No. R-~-502%

. APPLICATION OF MESA PETROLEUK CO, NOMENCLATURE

FOR POOL CREATION AND SPECIAL
~ POOL RULES, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

| BY THE COMMISSION:

2 This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on May 14, 1975,
. at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

: NOW, on this 22nd day of May, 1975, the Commission, a
: quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
s record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being

+ fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

: (1) That due public notice having been given as required
. by law, the Cormission has jurisdiction of this cause and the

;suo;ect matter thereof.

' (2) That the applicant, Mesa Petroleum Co.; seeks
. the creation of a new o0il pool for Drinkard production in

- Lea County, MNew Mexico.

‘ (3) That the applicant also seeks the promuléation of
' special rules for said pool, including a provision for 80-acre

proration units.

(4) That the evidence presently available indicates that
- the West Knowles Well No. 1, located in Unit P of Section 34,
_Township 16 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lsa County, New Mexico,
-has discovered a separate common source of supply which should
"be designated the West Knowles-Drinkard Pool; that the
‘vertical limits of said pool should be the Drinkard formation
as found on the log of sald West Knowles Well No. 1 from
8200 to 8600 feet, and that the horizontal limits of saigd

ool should be as follows:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST,

NMPM

Section 34: SE/4
Section 35: SwW/4
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" Case No. 5473
fOrder No. R~5029

(5) That in oxrder to prevent the economic loss caused

iiby the drilling of unnecessary wells, to avoid the augmentation

of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of

 wells, to prevent reduced recovery which might result from

i promulgated for the West Knowles-Drinkard Pool. ;

. should be established for a one-~year period in order to allow

i the operators in the subject pocl to gather reservoir information
. to establish the area that can be efficiently and economically

¢ drained and developed by one well.

the drilling of too few wells, and to otherwise prevent
waste and protect correlative rights, temporary special rules
and regulations providing for 80-acre spacing units should be

{6) That the temporary special rules and regulations
should provide for limited well locations in order to assure
orderly development of the pool and protect correlative rights.,

(7) That the temporary specilal rules and regulations

o ae e s 3 A < rrenn

{(8) That this case should be reopened at an examiner

i@hearing in May., 1976, at which time the operators in the
- subject pool should be prepared to appear and show cause why

. the West Knowles-Drinkard Pool should not be developed on

40-acre spacing units,.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico,
classified as an 0il pool for Drinkard production, is

{ hereby created and designated the West Knowles-Drinkard
¢ Pool, with vertical limits comprising the Drinkard formation

i as found on the log of the West Knowles Well No. 1, located

in Unit P of Section 34, Township 16 South, Range 37 East,
NMPM, from 8200 feet to 8600 feet, and horizontal limits

! comprising the following-described area:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NM4PM
Section 34: SE/4
Section 35: SW/4

{2) That temporary Special Rules and Regulations for the

' West Knowles-Drinkard Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, are hereby
- promulgated as follows:

SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATICNS
FOR THE
WEST XKNOWLES-DRINKARD POOL

RULE 1. Each well completed or recompleted in the West
Knowles-Drinkard Pool or in the Drinkard formation within one
mile thexeof, and not nearer to or within the limits of another
designated Drinkard oil pool, shall be spaced, drilled, operated,
and produced in accordance with the Special Rules and Regula-~

. tions hereinafter set forth.
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" Casa No. 5473
" Order No. R-5029

FULE 2. EPach well shall be located on a standard unit
2 contalning 80 acres, more or less, consisting of the N/2, S/2,
;fE/2, or W/2 of a governmental quarter section:; provided however,
 that nothing ccontained herein shall be construed as prohibiting
" the drilling of a well on each of the quarter-quarter sections
. in the unit.

) RULE 3. The Secretary-Director of the Commission may grant |
, an exception to the requirements of Rule 2 without notice and ;
hearing when an application has been filed for a non-standard i
funit comprising a governmental guarter-quarter section or lot, t
s or the unorthodox size or shape of the tract is due to a

- variation in the legal subdivision of the United States Public
Land Surveys. All operators offsetting the proposed non- ;
standard unit shall be notified of the application by i
registered or certified mail, and the application shall ‘
i state that such notice has been furnished. The Secretary- !
© Director may approve the application upon receipt of written
walvers from all offset operators or if no offset operator

i has entered an objection to the formation of the non-standard
funit within 30 days after the Secretary-Director has received
# the application. :

: RULE 4. Each well shall be located within 150 feet of |
. the center of a governmental quarter-quarter section ox lot.

: RULE 5. The Secretary-Director may grant an exception to

' the requirements of Rule 4 without notice and hearing when an

© application has been filed for an unorthodox location necessi-

. tated by topographical conditions or the recompletion of a well
- previously drilled to another horizon. All operators offsetting
i the proposed location shall be notified of the application by

" registered or certified mail, and the application shall state

that such notice has been furnished. The Secretary-birector
may approve the application upon receipt of written waivers
from all operators offsetting the proposed location or if no
objection to the unorthodox location has been entered within
20 days after the Secretary-Director has received the applica-
© tion.

RULE 6. Top unit allowable for a standard proration unit :
(79 through 81 acresj shall be based on a depth bracket allowable -
- of 310 barrels per day, and in the event there is more than one
- well on an 80-acre proration unit, the operator may produce
the allowable assigned to the unit from the wells on tie unit
- in any proportion.

The allowable assigned to a non-standard proration unit
shall bear the same ratio to a standard allowable as the
acreage in such non-standard unit bears to 80 acres.

P
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. Case No. 5473
: Order No. R-=5029

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

: (1) That the locations of all wells presently drilling to
for completed in the West Knowles-Drinkard Pool or in the

Drinkard formation within one mile thereof are hereby approved;
¢ that the operator of any well having an unorthodox location i
i shall notify the Hobbs District Office of the Commission in j

i writing of the name and location of the well on or before
G July 1, 1975.

i (2) That, pursuant to Paragraph A. of Section 65-3-14.5,
» NMSA 1953, contained in Chapter 271, Laws of 1969, existing

: wells in the West Knowles-Drinkard Pool shall have dedicated
thereto 80 acres in accordance with the foregoing pool rules;
" or, pursuant to Paragraph C. of said Section 65~3-14.5,
existing wells may have non-standard spacing or proration »
. units established by the Commission and dedicated thereto. i

i Failure to file new Forms C-102 with the Commission !
! dedicating 80 acres to a well or to obtain a non-standard

" unit approved by the Cormission within 60 days from the date

- of this order shall subject the well to cancellation of

. allowable. Until said Form C-102 has been filed or until a

- non-standard unit has been approved, and subject to said

* 60-day limitation, each well presently drilling to or completed
- in the West Knowlaes~-Drinkard Pool or in the Drinkard formation
* within one mile thereof shall receive no mcre than one-half

: of a standard allowable for the pcol.

(3) That this case shall be reopened at an examiner !
i hearing in May, 1976, at which time the operators in the
subject pool should be prepared to appear and show cause why
. the West Knowles-Drinkard Pool should not be developed on

+ 40-acre spacing units.

: {4) 'That jurisdiction of this cause 1is retained for
 the entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem
. necessary

: DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
. above desigrated.

STATE OF WEW MEXXCO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Y]
. TRUJILLO, Chairman

7{4 A
3y1L R, LUCERO, Member

}é
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“A. L. 'PORIER, Jr., Member & Secretary
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BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OlL CONSE‘?\VAT!ON COMM\QSION

CXHIBIT NO._ B \

gXHIB1T NO.
£SA PETROLEUM co
H1STORICAL DATA
WEST KNOWLES DR INKARD PCOL
LEAS COUNTY NEW MEXICO -
Submitted by M S A
Hearing Dute_’__r’:"-? ~‘Z.Q:.".Z Q
W. KNOWLES . KNOWLES . KNOWLES SHIPP <HIPP WooKNORERST S
#1 #2 #3 # -3k #2-34 # 5 § 6
COMPLET 10N DATA _ ,
pate of potentia!l Test 9/26/75 u/7/75 L/17/75 6/1/75 7/6/75 7/7/75 8/13/75
BOPD { 276 602 531 110 752 250
BWPD 0. 115 0 ] 0 0 0
MCFD 371 192" 395 690 - —— 162
GOR 621 688 656 1,300 - : —— 648
FTP 225 65 - 150 210 - Pump test 225 60
CHOKE S1ZE, INC. 30/64 34/6h 26/6L 2L /6k -—- 36/6k 32/64
PERFORMAT IONS = FT. 8330-1412 §360~413 8212-310 g148-827k 8102-8397 8240-8320 8297-374
PRESSURE HISTORY
DATUM DEPTH, FT. -
Sub-Sea 4591 4591 4591 15N 1591 1591 4591
Actual KB 8371 8268 8373 8377 8377 8376 8373
OR1GINAL PRESS
Date 2/19/75 3/1/75 3/29/75 6/1/75 6/18/75 7/10/75 7/23/75
gHP-PSIG 3223 3242 3154 3008 3226 21450 2531
Source EXTRP DST EXTRP DST EXTRP DST EXTRP DST EXTRP DST gHP-8U gXTRP OST
SUBSEQUENT PRESS
Date 3/31/75 NONE 8/13/75 8/13/75 NONE 8/13/175 8/13/75
gHP-PSIG 3080 —~—— 2192 2173 ——— 2202 _ 2470
source gHP-8.U. - gup-B.Y. gHP-B.U. - gup-B.U. gHP-B.U. :
pRODUCT 10N H1STORY ;
um 01l Prod. :
3/31/75 11,206 2,233 —— - - - -
8/13/75 51,614 11,425 34,510 18,883 2,821 13,882 2,081
5/1/76 86,951 u1,697 6l 168 66,408 9,172 68,371 33,285
Avg prod: Rate-BOPD .
L/76 107 63 11k 173 25 204 100
M
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EXRIBIT NO,

MESA PETROLEUM CO.

RESERVOIR AND PERFORMANCE DATA
WEST KNOWLES DR INKARD POOL
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ORIGINAL BOTTOM HOLE PRESSURE (2-19-75)

AVERAGE B0TTOM HOLE PRESSURE
FROM PRESSURE BUILD UP DATA
OBTAINED ON 8-13-75

CUMULAT IVE PRODUCTION ON 8-13-75
T g TO 5-1-76

j RESERVOIR DATA:
: AVERAGE POROSITY
AVERAGE PAY THICKNESS
AVERAGE CONATE WATER SATURAT |ON
RESERVOIR VOLUME FACTOR
BUBBLE POINT PRESSURE

ORIGINAL OIL IN PLACE BASED ON
MATER IAL BALANCE CALCULATION
ABOVE BUBBLE POINT (N) ;

N
i 135,216
: N =990 x 20,72 x 10°©
N= 6,591,787

ORIGINAL OIL IN PLACE PER
ACRE - FOOT (N} ;

7758 x @ x {1-5,)

Nv= B,

Ny= 7758 x .065 x (1~ .275)
1.36

Nv= 269 Bbl./Ac-Ft.

B SR SR WS B LI BERe A W S N I S G SR e LU G AR S S 4D Y IEED o o PTRODIME S CND PUs RIS - G A - SERe B
. 3

3220 pSI

2230 PslI

135,216 Bbl. 0il
362,220 Bbl. 0il

6.5%
48 Ft.
27.5%
1.36
1584 PS|

. . .. - -
BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
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EXHIBIT No.

MESA PETROLEUM Co,

ULTIMATE RECOVERY DETERMINED FROM
PERFORMANCE DECL JNE

WEST . KNOWLES DR INKARD POOL

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEX ICO

e

TOTAL FIELD

o o Ultimate 0il Recovery . 1,200,144 Bbis,
- ‘ ‘ ; L8 Ft. pay
o 48 BbI./Ac-Ft. (18.1 % of o00/p)
; Drainage Area = 520 Acres
i S : ) WEST KNOWLES NO, 5
f‘ ] Ultimate Qi1 Recovery 229,993 8bls,
;- : 45 Ft. pay -
3 : 48 8bi, Recovery/Ac-Ft, (18.19)
2 j Drafnage Area = 106 Acres
1 - WEST KNOWLES NO, 2
Ultimate 0il Recovery 110,164 Bbls,
32 Ft. Pay
48 Bb1. Recovery/Ac-Ft, (18.1%)
Drainage Area = 72 Acres

MSD:td
5-25-76
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EXHIBIT NO.

PAGE 2 ,

MESA PETROLEUM CO.

RESERVOIR AND PERFORMANCE DATA
WEST KNOWLES ORINKARD POOL

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

DRAINAGE VOLUME (V) ;

N
v =N,

6,591,787
v =" 269

vV = 24 504 AC-Ft.

DRAINAGE AREA (A);

~
A = Ft. of Pay

24,504

A =// 48
A= 510 Acres

510
A/Mell = 7
A/Well = 73 Acres

ULTIMATE RECOVERY DETERMINED
USING ARP'S NOMOGRAPH
FOR ESTIMATED RECOVERY BY
SOLUTION GAS DRIVE (BELOW
BUBBLE POINT) AND MATERIAL
BALANCE ABOVE BUBBLE POINT

ULTIMATE RECOVERY = 1,194,085 Bbl. 0il

RECOVERY FACTOR = 18.1%

MSD :ed
5-25-76
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EXHIBIT NO.
MESA PETROLEUM CO.
PERFORMANCE CURVES
WEST KNOWLES DR I NKARD POOL
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
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600 C&K PETROLEUM BULILDING
& P l MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
elrnleum, nc. (91516833311

May 7, 1976

i Mesa Petroleum Co.
3 P. O. Box 2009
Amarilleo, Texas 79105

Attention: Mr. Les Carnes
H Gentlemen:
C & K Petroleum, Inc. supports making permanent the

: temporary field rules for the West Knowles Drinkard
X Field, Lea Co., New Mexico, Case No. 5473.

We believe the data accumulated the past year fully
justifies permanent 80-acre spacing for this field.

? Yours very truly,

C & K PETROLEUM, INC.

: ;
{, : : G. C. Tompson
: : Manager of Production

GCT:JLM:bmc
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EXHIBIT NO, ]

MESA PETROLEUM co,

INITIAL DR INKARD COMPLETION DATA AND PRESSURE PRODUCTION HISTCRY
WEST KNOWLES AREA - SECTIONS 34 ¢ 35-16S-37E

o N . LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
‘W.Knowles W.Knowles W.Knowles
) No. |l No.? No.3:
Comp!etion Data
Pate of Potential Test 2-26-75 h-7-75 L~t7-75
O0il Production - BPD 606 279 602
Water Production - BPp 0 115 0
» Gas Production ~ MCEPD 371 192 395
) GOR - CFP8 621 688 656
3 FTP - psig 225 65 150
o Choke Size ~ |n, 30/64 3h/64 26/64
Perforations - Ft, 8330-4]2 8360-L13 8212-310
Pressure History
i Datum Depth - F¢,
: Sub-sea 4,591 - 4,591 4,591
. Actual KB 8,371 8,368 8,373
) Original Pressure
‘Date 12-19-74 3-1-75 3-29-75
BHP ~ psig 3,223 3,242 3,154
Source Extrp.DST Extrp.DST Extrp.DST
Subsequent Pressure
Date 3-31-75 None None
BHP - psig 3,080 - -
Source BHP Buildup - -
L Production History
} Cum. 0il Production .to 3~31-75 - Bbls, 11,206 2,233 0
| April 1975 0i1 Production = Bbls, 8,940 5,981 6,423
Cum. 0il Production @ 4-30-75 - Bbis, 20,146 8,214 6,423
April 1975 Producing Days 30 29 16
Average April Producing Rate - BPD . 298 206 - 4o

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
OIL CONSERVATION COA4ISSION
MESA  EXHIBIT NO.

CASE NO.___ 54 73

LMC:hh
5-12-75




Examiner Hearing - Wednesday -~ May 14, 1975 . ' Docket No. 11-75

CASE 5471:

_ CASE 5472:

\CASE S473:

\

~

CASE 5474:

CASE 5475:

CASE 5476:

-

Application of Union Texas Petroleum for downhole commingling, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
approval for the downhole commingling of Justis Blinebry and Justis
Tubb-Drinkard production in the welibore of its Carlson "B Wells
Nos. 1 and 2 located in Unit P of Section 23 and Unit H of Section
26, respectively, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New
Mexico.

Application of Mesa Petroleum Co. for an unorthodox gas well location,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
approval for the unorthodox gas well location of a well to be drilled
at a point 660 feet from the North and East line of Section 6, Township
26 South, Range 33 East, Red Hills Field, Lea County, New Mexico. o

Application of Mesa Petroleum Co. for pool creation and special pool
rules, Lea County, New Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks the creation of a new o1l pool for Drinkard production for its
West Knowles Well No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 34, Township 16
South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, and for the promulgation
of special rules therefore, Including a provision for 80-acre spacing
units.

Application of Gulf 0il Company for two non-standard locations and
the amendment of Order Nos. R-2904 and R-2909, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unortho-
dox location of its Central Drinkard Unit Wells Nos. 101 and 401
located, respectively, 554 feet from the North line and 766 feet from
the East line, and 660 feet from the North and East lines of Section
28, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Drinkard Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico. Applicant further seeks the amendment of Order No. R-2904
which order approved the Central Drinkard Unit Agreement to provide
that the vertical 1limits of the unitized formation shall include the
entire Drinkard formation; application further seeks the amendment of
Order No. R-4909 which approved the Central Drinkard Unit Waterflood
Project to provide an administrative procedure for the approval of
additional unorthodox well locations,

Application of Mobil 0il Corporation for salt water disposal, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
authority to dispose of produced salt water intc the Lower Siluro-
Devonian formation 1in the open-hole interval from 12,188 feet to
12,525 feet in its Santa Fe Pacific Well No. 9, located in Unit E
of Section 35, Township 9 South, Range 36 East, Crossroads Siluro-
Devonian Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of Cities Service 011 Company for compulsory pooling,

Eddy County, New Mex¥co. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp formation under-
lying the NE/4 of Section 30, Township 22 South, Range 27 East, and

in the Pennsylvanian formation underlying the E/2 of said Section 30,
to be dedicated to a proposed gas well to be drilled at an orthodox
location for both formations. Also to be considered will be the cost
of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of such costs
as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also

to be considered will be the designation of the applicant as operator
of the well ana a charge for the risk involved in drilling said well.
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Docket No. 11-75

pockets Nos. 12-75 and 13-75 are tentatively set for hearing on May 28 and
June 11, 1975. Applications for hearing must be filed at least 22 days in
advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - MAY 14, 1975

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION COﬁFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING - SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L.
Stamets, Alternate Examindr. ’

-

NoTels!
odu

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable » cticn of gas ‘{rom sevsnteen
s ’ prorated pools in Lea, Eddy, Roosevelt and Chaves Counties, New
Mexico, for June, 1975.

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas from five pro-
rated pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New
Mexico, for Jure, 1975.

CASE 5429: (Continued from the March 5, 1975 Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Commission
on its own motion to permit Charles M. Goad and United States Fidelity
& Guaranty Company and all other interested parties to appear and show
cause why the Charles M. Goad, State No. 1 Well located in Unit M of
Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 26 East, De Baca County, New Mexico,
should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Commission-
approved plugging program.

CASE 5408: (Continued from the April 2, 1975 Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Commission
on its own motion to permit W. E. Medlock and Reliance Insurance
Company and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why
the Queen Ridge No. 1 Well located in Unit M of Section 36, Township
10 South, Range 26 Fast, Chaves County, New Mexico, should not be
plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Commission-approved
plugging program.

CASE 5469: Application of Read & Stevens for an unorthodex gas well location,
Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks approval for the-unorthodox gas well location of & well to be
drilled at a point 990 feet from the South and East line of Section
7, Township 15 South, Range 28 East, Chaves County, New Mexico, in
exception to the Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool Rules.

CASE 5470: Application of Maralo, Inc. for a unit agreement, Chaves County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the
Butler Springs Unit Area comprising 3841 acres, more or less, of state
and federal lands in Townships 14 and 15 South, Range 28 East, Chaves
County, New Mexico.
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CASE 5477:

CASE 5478:

CASE 5479:

CASE 5480:

CASE _5481:

CASE 5482:

- Examiner llearing - Wednesday - May 14, 1975 Nocket No. 11-75

-3=

Application of Cities Service 0il Company for compulsery pooling and
an unorthodox location, Fddy Countv, Mew Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks an order pcoling all miners? Interests in
the Pennsylvanian formation underlying the 1/2 of Section 18, Town-
ship ‘22 South, Range 27 Fast, South Carlsbad Field, Eddy County, New
Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox loca-
tion for said unit 1650 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from
the test line of said Section 18. Also to be considered will be the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of such
costs as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision.
Also to be considered will be the designation of the application as
operator of the well and a charge for the risk involved in drilling
said well.

Application of Continental 0il Company for a dual completion, Lea
County, MNew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks
approval for the dual completion of its Warren Unit Well No. 31
located in Unit O of Section 27, Township 20 South, Range 38 Fast,
Lea County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to produce oil from the
Blinebry 0il and Gas Pool and oil from the Uarren Tubb Gas Pool
through parallel strings of tubing.

Application of Continental 011 Company for two non-standard gas
proration units, two unorthodox locations, and simultaneous dedica-
tion, Lea Countv, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,

" seeks approval for a non-standard pas proration unit comprising Lots

1, 2, and 3 and Lots 6 through 11 of Section 4, Township 11 South,
Range ‘36 East, Fumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedica-
ted to its Mever B-4 Well MNo. 14 located in Unit G of said Section 4.
Applicant further seeks approval of a 360-acre Fumont Gas proration
unit comprising Lots 14, 15, and 16 and the SE/4 and E/2 SW/& of said
Section 4 to be simultaneously dedicated to its Meyer B-4 Well No. 4
and 29 at urorthodox locations in Units S and P, respectively, of said
Section 4.

Application of Continental 0il Company for salt water disposal, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks

authority to dispose of produced salt water into the Pennsylvanian
formation through the perfcrated interval 7648 to 7690 feet in its
SFMU Well Yo. 7 located in Unit F of Section 23, Township 20 South,
Range 37 FEast, Cass—rennsvlvanian Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of Phillips Petroleum Company for downhole commingling,
Fddy County, YNew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-stvled cause, seeks
apnroval for the downhole comminglineg of South Carlsbad-Atoka and
South Carlshad-Morrow gas production in the wellbore of its Tidwell-A
"coM" Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 8, Township 23 South,
Range 27 Rast, Fddy County, MNew Mexico.

Application of Phillips Petroleum Company for an unorthodox gas well
location and simultaneous dedication, Lea County, MNew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-stvled cause, seeks approval for the unortho-
dox location of its Lusk Neep Unit "A" Well Ne. 1 located in Unit A
of Section 19, Township 19 South, Range 32 East, Lusk-Morrow Gas Pool,
Lea County, Mew Mexico, and the simultaneous dedication of gaid

Section 19 to the above well and to applicant's Lusk Deep Unit "A"
Well Mo. 5 located in Unit J of said Section 19.

AL W WEP AP B - . SN A
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CASE 5483:

CASE 5484:

T A AL e s 4 B Vi e S

A

Application of Phillips Petroleum Company for a dual completion, Lea
County, New Mexica. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
approval to dually complete its Lusk Deep Unit "A" Well No. 12
located-in Unit G of Section 20, Township 19 South, Range 32 East,
Lusk Field, Lea County, New Mexico, ir such a manner as to produce.
0il from the Wolfcamp formation through the casing-tubing annalus
and gas from the Lusk~Morrow Gas Pool through tubing.

Southeastern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for the creation
and extension of certain pools in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties,

New Mexico and for the assignment of certain oil well discovery
allowables. ‘ . . -

(a) CREATE a new pool 1n Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as

a gas pool for Wolfcamp production and designated as the East
Carlsbad~Wclfcamp Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Champlin
Petroleum Co. Nix~Yates Well No. 1, located in Unit G of Section

2, Township 22 South, Range 27 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 36: SW/4

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 1: NW/4
Section 2: NE/4

(b) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as

“a-gas pool for Wolfcamp production and designated. as the Cemetary-

Wolfcamp Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Read & Stevens, Inc.
Allirish Well No. 1, located in Unit P of Section 30, Township 20
South, Range 25 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: SE/4

(c) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as
a gas pool for Strawn production and designated as the Crooked

Creek~Strawn Gas Pool. The discovery well 1s the C & K Petroleum

Inc. Lowe State Well No. 1, located in Unit C of Section 16,

-Township 24 South, Range 24 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSBIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section 16: N/2 '

{d) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as

an o1l pool for San Andres production and designated as the Dickenson-
San Andres Pool. The discovery well is the Hanson Gil Corporation
Santa Fe Well No. 1, located in Unit F of Section 35, Township 10
South, Range 36 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANRGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 35: NW/4

(e) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a
as Bool for Atoka production and designated as the Golden Lane-Atoka
as Pool. The discovery well is the Meadco Properties Ltd. Harris 6
Well No. 1, located ir Unit I of Section 6, Township 21 South, Range
29 Fast, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

< — A BB ae A RN ST RN SRW
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TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: Lots 1, 2, 7, 8, 9, 10, 15, and 16

(f) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a
gas pool for Atoka production and designated as the Grayburg-Atoka
Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Horizon 0il & Gas Co. of Texas
State 28 Com Well No. 2, located in Unit K of Section 28, Township -
17 South, Range 29 Rast, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM

‘Section 238 S/f2 7
Section 29: E/2

(g) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a
gas pool for Premier production and designatéd as the High Nitro-
Premier Gas Pool. The discovery,well is the McClellan 0il Corpora-
tion Hinkle Federal Well No. 1, located in Unit A of Section 9,
Township 16 South, Range 29 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: SW/4
Section 4: SE/4
Section 9: NE/4

(h) CRFATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a
gas pool for Morrow production and designated as the Hoag Tank-Morrow
Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Yates Petroleum Corporation
Allison CQ Federal Well No. 1, located in Unit P of Section 22,
Township 19 South, Range 24 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section 22: E/2

(1) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a
gas pool for Morrow production and designated as the N. W. Indian
Basin+Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Charles A. Dean
Northwest Indian Basin Well No. 1Y, located in Unit K of Section-28,
Township 20 South, Range 23 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: W/2

(J) CREATE a new pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, classified as an
011 pool for San Andres production and designated as the Lonesome-San
Andres Pool. The discovery well is the Phillips Petroleum Company
Luther A Well No. 1 located in Unit N of Section 18, Township 8 South,
Range 32 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 18: SW/4
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(k) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classifiedas a
gas pool for Wolfcamp production and designated as the South Rocky
Arroyo-Wolfcamp Gas Pool. The discovery well is the El Paso Natural
Gas Co. Patterson A Well No. 1, located in Unit N of Section 20,
Township 22 South, Range 22 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH,; RANGE 22 EAST, NﬁPM 4
Section 20: SW/4

(1)  CREATE -a new poecl in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as

a gas pool for Atoka production and designated as the Sheep Draw-
Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Hanagan Petroleum Corp.
Mary Federal Well No. 1, located in Unit H of Section 11, Township
23 South, Range 25 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 11: E/2

(m) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, claSsified as a -
gas pool for Morrow production and designated as the Sheep Draw-

Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Hanagan Petroleum Corp.

Mary Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit H of Section 11, Township

23 South, Range 25 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 11: E/2
Section 12: W/2

{(n) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an
0il pool and designated as the Shipp-Drinkard Pool and assign 41,650

‘barrels of discovery allowable to the discovery well, the Mesa

Petroleum Company West Knowles Well No. 1, iocated in Unit P of
Section 34, Township 16 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Said pool would
comprise:

TOW&SHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 34: SE/4

(o) EXTEND the Atoka-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New
Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SQUTH, RANGE 26‘EAST, NMPM
Section 2: All

(p) EXTEND the North Benson Queen-Grayburg Pool in Eddy County,
New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: N/2 NE/4
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" (g) EXTEND the Blinebry 0il and Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico,
to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EASTI NMPM
Section 27: SE/4

~(r) EXTEND the Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Chaves
. County, New Mexlico, to include therein:

- TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: N/2

- {s) EXTEND the Burton Flat-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New
Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 18: N/2

(t) EXTEND the South Carlsbad-Atoka Gas Pool in Eddy County, New
1 Mexico, to include therein: )

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: W/2
Section 11: All

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 8: All
Section 17: N/2

{u) EXTEND the South Carlsbad-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County; ﬁew
Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 16: S/2

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 1: W/2

(v) ESTABLISH a discovery allowable in the Casey-Strawn Pool in Lea
County, New Mexico, and assign 56,630 barrels of discovery allowable
to the discovery well, the C & K Petroleum, Inc. Shipp "'27" Well WNo. 1,
located in Unit O of Section 27, Township 16 South, Range 37 East, NMPM.

(w) EXTEND the Cerca-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County, New
Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 13 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 27: S/2 and NE/4

(x) EXTEND the East Chisum San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New
; Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 11 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 16: NE/4 NE/4
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(y) EXTEND the Double I Queen Associated Pool in Chaves County,
New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 29 FAST, NMPM
Section 23: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: N/2 and SW/4

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 17: N/2

(z) EXTEND the Double X-Delaware Pool in Lea County, New Mexico,
to {nclude theréin:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, ,RANGE 32iEAST, NMPM
Section 27: NE74

(aa) EXTEND the Drinkard Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 36: SW/4

(bb) EXTEND the East Empire Yates Seven Rivers Pool in Eddy County,
New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17-SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 34: W/2 NE/4

(cc) EXTEND the Kennedy Farms-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New
Mexico, to include theraéin:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 22: E/2

(dd) EXTEND the Penasco Draw-San Andres-Yeso Pool in Eddy County,
New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: NW/4 SW/4

(ee) FYTEND the Ranger Lake~Bough Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP. 12 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 23: SW/4

(ff) EXTEND the Rock Tank-Lower Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New
Mex¥co, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 18: All
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~ (gg)  EXTEND the Round Tank San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New
Mexfico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST,‘NMPM
Section 31: NW/4 NW/4

) (hh) EXTEND the vertical limits of the Sand Hills-San Andres Pool
in Lea County, New Mexico, to include the Grayburg formation.

(14) EXTEND the Sulimar Queen Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico,

to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH,‘RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 18: SW/4& SW/4

EXTEND the Tres Papalotes-Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County,
to Include therein: = .
3 TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM

Section 5: SW/4

(33)

New Mexico,

A

(kk) EXTEND the Turkey Track Queen~Grayburg Pool in Eddy County,
to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: NE/& NE/4

New Mexico,




Docket to. 15-76

Dockets Nas. 16-76 and 17-76 are tentatively set for heariong on June 9 and June 23, 1976. Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearfng date.

DOCKET: FXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY ~ MAY 26, 1976

l 9 A.M. ~ OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIOR COXFERENCE ROOM,
’ STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

- The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Exaniner, or Paaniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

—
i <::§KSE 5473: (Reopened) (Continued from May 12, 1976 Exaainer Hearing)

h In the matter of Casa 5473 being reopencd pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-5029, which
order established special rules and regulations for the West Knewles-Dirinkard Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico, including a provision for 80-acre spacing and proration units. All interested
parties may appear and show cause why said pool should not be developed on 4f-acre spacing units.

CASE 5684: Application of Morris R. Antweil for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,
- © in tke ndkoverstyled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp and

South Carlsbad Field, Fddy County, ¥ew lMexico, to be dedicated to applicant's Mesa Grande Well
No. 1 to be drilled 1980 feet from the North and West lines of said Section 11, Also to be
considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the
SN cost thereof, as well as actuval operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be
§ considered will be the gésignacion of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for
risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 5685: Application of C & K Petroleum, Inc: for compulsory pooling, Fddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, -in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the
Pennsylvanian formation underlying a1l of Section 15, Township 24 South, Range 26 East, VWhite
City-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled
at an orthodox location in Unit K of said Section 15. Also to be considered will be the cost
of drilling and completing said well and the allecation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of
applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said vell.

T

TN R

\ . CASE 5686: Application of Anadarko Production Company for a waterflood project, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seecks authority to institute a waterflood project in the
Loco Hills Pool by the injection of water into the Premier Sand formation through its Federal
L' Well No. 2, located in Unit E of Section 31, Tewnship 17 South, Range 30 East, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant further seeks an administrative procedure for expansion of the project
by approval of additional injection and production wells at standard and non-.tacdard lecations.

CASE 5687: Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for an unorthodox gas well location and sinmuitaneous
dedication, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to
simultancously dedicate a previously approved 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising
the SW/4 of Section 25, Township 21 South, Range 36 Fast, Eumont Gas Fool, Lea County, New
Mexico, to its J. M. Brownlee Well No. 4, located in Unit N of said Section 25 and to its
Brownlee Hell No. 1, at an unorthodox gas well location 2310 feet from the South and West
lines of said Section 25.

BT W - L B .
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Pennsylvanian formations underlying the W/2 61 sécion 1i; Township-22:6scuth.,. Bavge 26, Easta. . .. _ _
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MESQ L CONSERVATION COMM.

PETRALEUM CO. Santa Fe

May 4, 1976

?

Dan S, Nutter, Chief Engineer v;?ﬁf"

New Mexico-Qil Congervation -Commission . oo oo e
P. O. Box 2088 «y/

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 e

el Tras
4‘/
a -

Re: Rules Review(Q se 5473:> Reopened
West Knowles-Drifikard Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Hutter:

Due to a serious conflict of our technical witnesses, Mesa
Petroleum Co. requests that Case 5473 - Reopened, set for examiner
hearing on May 12, 1976, be postponed and reset at the next regu-
lar examiner hearing on May 26, 1976.

If you have any gquestions concerning this matter, do not
hesitate to give me a call.

Yours very truly,

< =¢!%S;!?ﬁ!=bt;;

D. D. Dent

DDD:pn

MESA PETROLEUM CO / VAUGHN BLOG. / POST OFFICE BOX 2008 / AC 806 / 372-3411 / AMARILLO, TEXAS 79105




Docket No, 14-76

Dockets Nos. 15-76 and 16-~76 are tentatively set for hearing on May 26 and June 9, 1976.  Applications for
hearing wus: be €iled at least 22 days in advance of hearing date,

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - MAY 12, 1976

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING - SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE:

CASE 5676:

(=42
~3
-3t
nw

"CASE_5!

CASE 5678:

CASE 5679:

CASE 5680:

CASE 5681:

CASE_5098:

(1) Consideraiion of the allowable produc.ion of gas for June, 1976, from seventeen protrated
pools in Lea, ‘Eddy, Chaves, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico. .

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for June, 1976, from five prorated pools
in San Juan3 Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location

of 1ts federal GC Com Well to be drilled 660 feet from the South and East lines of Section 32,
Township 17 South, Range 25 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to test the Morrow formation, the E/2
of sald Section 32 to be dedicated to the well.

Applicdiion of Yates Pétroleum Corporaiion-for-a unit.-sgreement, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Dunken Nose Unilt Area comprising -
6393 acres, more or less, of State and Fee lands in Township 17 South, Ranges 18 and 19 East,
Chaves County, New Mexico. N

Application of Amoco Production Company for directional drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to deviate its State "E" Tract 18 Well

No. 15, the surface location of which 1is 330 feet from the North line and 2310 feet from the
West line of Section 1, Township 17 South, Range 36 East, Lovington-Abo Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico, by directionally drilling said well and bottoming it in the Abo formation within 100
feet of a point 600 feet frcm the North line and 2310 feet from the West linre of said Section 1.

Application of Amoco Production Company for approval of an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy
County, Néw Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the urorthodox
location of its Empire South Deep Unit Well No. 9 to be drilled 660 feet from the North line and
990 feet from the West line of Section 5, Township 18 South, Range 29 East, South Empire-Morrow
Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, the W/2 of said Section 5 to be dedicated to the well.

Application of Amoco Production Company for compulsory pooling, FEddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the
Pennsylvanian formation underlying the W/2 of Section 21, Township 20 South, Range 25 East,
Cemetery-Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated 2o David Fasken's Cemetery
Federal Com Well No. 1 located in Unit L of said Section 21. Also to be considered will be
the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof, as well
as actual operating costs and charges for supervision., Also to be considered will be the
designation of David Fasken as operator of the well and a charge for the risk involved in
drilling said well.

Application of A. H., Ralns for salt water disposal, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of praduced salt water into the Yates formation
through the open-hole interval from approximately 550 feet to 561 feet in his Pure State Well
No. 1, located in Unit J of Secticn 15, Township 21 South, Range 27 East, Magruder-Yates Pool,
Eddy County, New Mexico.

(Reopened)

Jeees
(/

In the matter of Case 5098 being reorened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-4682, which
order established special rules for the Red Tark-Morrow Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, including
a provision for 640-acre spacing. All interested parties may appear and show cause why said pool
should not be developed on 320-acre spacing,

(Reopened)

\CASE- 5473:

=}

In the matter of Case 5473 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-5029, which
order established specfal rules and regulations for tha West Knowles-Drinkard Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico, including a provision for 80-acre spacing and proration units. All interested parties
may appear and show cause why said pool should not be developed on 40-acre spacing units.

- e e b cret i apee -— .
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CASE 3682:

CASE 5122:

Application of Champlin Petrcleum Company for three non-standard gas proration units, tddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the three following described
160-acre non-standard gas proratfon units fa Township 22 South, Kange 27 East, East Carlsbad-
Wolfcamp Gas Pool, Fddy County, New Mexico:

the Y¥W/4 of Section 1 to be dedicated to applicant's Pecos-Federal Well No. 1, located
in Unit C of safd Section I

the NE/4 of Section 1 to be dedicated to applicant's W{lson Cas Com Well No. 1, located
in Unit G of said Section 1; and “

the RE/4 of Secsion 2 to be dedicated to applicant's Nix-Yates Well No. 1, located in
Unit G of said Section 2.

(Reopened)

- .

CASE 5670:

In the nmatter of Case 5122 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-4693-A, which
order extended the special pool rules for the East Lusk-Yolfcamp 0il1 Pool, Lea County, llew
Hexfco, including a provision for 160-acre proration units and a limfeting oil-gas ratio of 4000
to 1. Al} interested parties may appear and show causé why sald pool should not be developed on
less than l60-acre spacing and why the specfal ofl-gas ratio should remain in effect.

(Continued from the April 28, 1976 Examiner Hearimg) =~ : .

CASE 5683:

Application of Read & Stevens, Inc, for an unorthodox location and directional drilling, Chaves
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks autnority to deviate its Harris-
Federal Well No. 3, the surface location of which is 660 fcet-from the South line and 1950 feet
fron the £ast. line of Section 27, Township 15 South, Range 28 East, Chaves County, New Mexico,

by directionally drilling said well from a kick-off polnt at approximately 6000 feet and bottoning
it at an unorthodox location {n the Pennsylvanian formation within 250 feet of a point 990 feet
from the South line and 1650 feet from the East line of said Section 27, the S/2 of the Section

to be dedicated to the well,

Southeastern Nomenclature case calling for the creatfion and extension of certain pools in lLea
and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico:

(a) CREATE a new pool £n Lea County, New Mexico, classiffed as an oil pool for Wolfcamp
producticn and designated as the West Jal-Wolfecanp Pool. The discovery well is the Skelly
011 Cozpany West Jal "B" Well No. 1 located in Unit J of Section 17, Township 25 South, B
Range 36 East, NMPM, Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIF 25 SQUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 17: SE/4

(b) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexfico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production
and designated as the North Lusk-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Petroleum
Development Corporation McKay West Federal Well No. 1 located In Unit F of 3ection 34,
Township 18 South, Range 32 East, NMPM. Said pool would conmprise:

TOWNSHIP J8 SOUYH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPY
Section 34: All

“TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, SMPM
Sectfon 3: %/2

(¢} CREATE a new pool {in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, classified as an ofl peool for Fusselran
production and designated as the Peterson-Fusselman Pool, and assign 39,205 barrels of
discovery allowable to the discovery well, Amoco FPreductfion Cempany Swearingen ''C* Well
No. } located in Unit ) of Section 18, Township 5 South, Range 33 East, WMPM. Said pool
would comprise:

TOWNSRIP S SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMMM
Section 18: SW/4

{d) CREATE a new pool fn lea County, New Mexfco, classiffed as an ofl pool for Qucen production
and designated as the Fast Shugart-Queen Pool., The discovery well is the Martindale
Petroleun Corporation W, H. Peckhan Well ¥Wo. 1 located in Unit G of Section 6, Township
19 South, Range 32 Fast, NMPM. Safd pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 FASY, MY
Section 6: NE/4
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(e)

€9

(g)

(h)

(1)

a)

9]

(¢))

(m)

{n)

(o)

)

(q)

EXTEND the North Bagley-Pennsylvanian Pcol in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 12 SO(}TH, RANGE 32 FAST, !{PM
Section 1: XNE/4

EXTEXD the Blinebry 0il and Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 34: NE/4

TOUNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 37 FAST, NMPM
Section 31: §/2
Section 32: W/2

EXTEND the Bluitt-Wolfcamp Gas Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM o .
Section 34: NW/4. S, e -

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: SE/4
Section 4: All
Section 9: N/2

EXTEND the Corbin-Abo Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 32 FAST, NMPY
Section 26: SE/4

EXTEND the Flying ''M" Abo Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 10: S/2

EXTEND the Garrett-Drinkard Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 38 FAST, NMPM
Sectien 29: NE/f4

EXTEND the Gladiola-Wolfcamp Pool in Lea County, New~MexiEo, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 5: NE/4 i

EXTEND the West Jal-Fusselman Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM -
Section 17: E/2

EXTEND the Maljamar-Grayburg éan Andres Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to fnclude therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SQUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 11: SW/4&

EXTEND the North Mescalero-Cisco Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to fnclude therein:

TOUNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, KMPM
Section ll: SW/4

EXTEND the North Morton-Permo Pennsylvanfian Pool {n Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 26: SE/4

EXTEND the Peterson-Pennsylvanian Asscciated Pool in koosevelt County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 17: SW/4

EXTEND the Tulk-Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County.; New Mexico, to include therein:

TOUNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 27: SW/4
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(r)

(s)

(t)

()

)

EXTEND the torth Vacuum-Aﬁo Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to fnclude theretin:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, MMPM
Section 35: SW/4

EXTEND the North Vacuum~Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Miuxico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 8: W/2 and SE/4
Section 17: E/2

EXTEND the Vada-Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to 1nélude thereins

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Sectiwn 26: N/2
Section 27: NE/4

EXTEND the Wantz-Granite Wash Pool in Lea County, New México, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTR, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: NE/4

EXTEND the Warren-Tubb Gas Pool lh Lea éouni;, Neﬁvuéiiéo;"té inciude therein: ~

. TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGZ 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: SW/4
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION OF MESA PETROLEUM CO.
FOR CREATION OF A NEW POOL DUE

TO THE DISCOVERY IN THE DRINKARD
FORMATION IN THE WEST KNOWLES UNIT
NO. 1 WELL LOCATED IN THE SE%SEX%
SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH,
RANGE 37 EAST, LEA COUNTY, AND FOR

ATEMPORARY SPECIAL POOL RULES,

INCLUDING 80 ACRE SPACING AND PRO-
RATION UNITS. B

Box 2088 ,
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Comes now Mesa Petroleum Co., acting by and through the
undersigned attorneys, and hereby makes application for creation
of a new pool dué to the discovery in the Drinkard “formation in
the West Knowles Unit No. 1 well located in the SE%SE% Section 34,
TownShip 16 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, and for temporary
special pool rules, including 80 acre spacing and proration units,
and in support thereof respectfully shows:

1. That applicant has recently completed a well in the
Drinkard formation capable of producing 0il and gas in paying
quantities located 660 feet from the south and east lines of
Section 34, Township 16 South, Range 37 East, Lea County. Said
well is producing through perforations from 8,330 feet to 8,412
feet and was potentialed as capable of producing 606 barrels of
0il per day with no water.

2. Applicant is in the process of completing a second
well in the Drinkard formation located in the NW4%SW% Section 35,
Township 16 South, Range 37 East. Both of these wells are located
on a pattern which is conducive to 80 acre spacing.

3. From the ¢20logical information available, applicant
feels that the following described lands are reasonably proven to
be productive of 0il and gas in paying quantities from the Drinkard
formation and should be included in the original definition of the
new pool to be created because of said discovery:

VAV




T

.

Township 16 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M.
Section 34 - SEY
Section 35 -~ SWk

Township 17 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M.
Section 2 - NWX
Section 3 ~ NE%

4 4. In order to prevent the economic loss caused by the
drilling of unnecessary wells, to avoid the augmentation of risk
arising from-the drilling of an excessive number of wells and to
otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights, temporary
special pool rules and regulations providing for 80 acre spacing
units. sheould be promulgated for the n&Ww pool. It is proposed to
dedicate the No. 1 well located in the SE%SE% Section 34 to the
E%SE% said section and to dedicate to the No. 2 well located in
Section 35 the W4S8W% said section.

5. .. Applicant respectfully requests that the special pool
rules.provide that each well shall be located on a standard unit
containing 80 acres more or less, consisting of the N%, Sk%, EX
or Wk of a governmental quarter section and that the well may be
located in either component of the 80 acre spacing unit.  Aiso,
that each well shall be located within 150 feet of the center of
a governmental quarter quarter section or lot.

6. Appliéant requests that this case be included on the
examiner's docket for May 7, 1975.

Respectfully submitted,

EPROLEUM CO.

HINKLE, BONDURANT, COX & EATON
Attorneys for Applicant

P.0O. Box 10

Roswell, New Mexico 88201



BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICD

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE No, 5473

Order No. Rgﬁgiéﬁéijz

- - NOMENCLATURE -

APPL,ICATION OF MESA PETROLEUM CO.
FOR PCOL CREATION AND SPECIAL
POOL RULES, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.
% ORDER OF THE COMMISSION
BY THE COMMISSION:
This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on May 14 . 1975, .
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter .
NOW, on this day of May , 1975, the Commission, a

guorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as reguired by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof,

(2) That the applicant, Mesa Petroleum Co., seeks
the creation of a new oil pool for Drinkard production in

Lea County, New Mexico.




|
f

Eige No. 5473
Order No. R~
(3) That the applicant also seeks the promulgation of
special rules for said péol, including a provision for 80-acre
proration units, »
(4) That the evidence presently available indicates that
the West Knowles Well No. 1, located in Unit P of Section 34,
Township 16 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico,
has discovered a separafe common source of supply which should

#Mde/ull/M Pool; that the

vertical limits of said pool should be the Drinkard formation

be designated the

as found on the log of said West Knowles Well No. 1 from

gZOO to Y(,OO feet, and that the horizontal limits of
ae foilowss:
the ,

sgid pool shouid be —of said—-Section—34.

(5) That in order tc prevent the economic loss caused by

the drilling of unnecessary wells, to avoid the augmentation

‘of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of

wells, to prevent reduced recovery which might result from
the drilling of too few wells, and to otnherwise prevent

waste and protect correlative rights, temporary special rules
and regulations providing for 80-acre spacing units should be

promulgated for the W%l&)ézf MPool.

(6) That the temporary spacial! rules and regulations

should provide for limited well locations in order to assure

+ orderly development of the pool and protect correlative rights.

(7)Y That the temporary svecial rules and regulations

7 should be established for a onre-year period in order to allow

- the operators in the subject pocl

t

o gather reservoir information
to establish the area that can be efficiently and economically

drained and develeped by one well.

"

>

(8) 7That this case should bha reovened at an examiner

hearing in May, 1976, at which time the operators in the subject

nool should be prepared Lo appear and show causSe why the
. 1 .

W+M“I Nt '“a’“"Q Pool should not be
develoved on 40-acre spacing anits,

TOOOSHP (- SOUTH

/ Section 24.
mn L mre B SN L

3TEAST, OMPM
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Case No. 5473
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IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified
f?as an oil pool for Drinkard production, is hereby created and

desu;natcd the LUW+ K“”"ée‘ DW‘Q __Pool, with

vertlcal limits comprising the Drinkard formatlov; as found on the

log of the West Knowles Well No. “located in Unlt P of Sec-

lLJ.on 34, Township 16 South, Range 37 Fast, NMPM, from 8200 Qee'f'

Eto 8600 feet, and horizontal limits comprising the
i

s following—-described area:
i

TOYNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, HMPM

Section 34: SE
! swf;ms S
: (2) Tha mnorarv Sprecial Rules and Regulations for the
, W"‘KW-MOA& Pool, Lea County, New Mexico,
) ' are “erebv promulgated as follows

;g SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS. S
' 4 FOR THE i
* _ WEST KNOWL ES-DRINIKARD POOL =

i
P

RULE 1. Each well completed or recompleted in the Loeg ¥

Km&d DM:kA«gDPool or in the Drinkard formation within one i

xmll@ thereof, and not nearer to or within the limits of another

!
|

de51gnate<1 Drinkard oil pool, shall be spaced, drilled, op'erated,
‘( 3
'and produced in accordance with the Special Rules and Regulations

j;i hereinafter set forth.
RULE 2. Fach well shall be located on a standard unit
containing 80 acres, more or less, consisting of the N/2, 8/2,
E/2, or W/2 of a govermental auarter section: provided however,

that nothing contained herein shall he construed as prohibiting

the drilling of a well on each of the guarter-guarter sections
in the unit.

RCLE 3. The Secretarv-dDirector of the Commission may grant
an excepiion to the reqguirencents of Rule 2 without notice and
hearing when an applicaticn has been filed for a non-standard
unit comprising a governmental quarter-guarteyr section or lot,

- or the unorthodox size or shape of the tract is due to a

variation in the legal subdivision of the United States Public
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fLand Surveys. All operators offsetting the proposed non-standard
ﬁunit shall be notified of the application by registered or
ﬁcertified mail, and the application shall state that such notice

:has been furnished. The Secretary-Director may approve the

]
i
'

H

]
}application upon receipt of written waivers from all offset
{
H

operators or if no offset operator has entered an objection to

i

i : ,
%the formation of the non-standard unit within 30 days after the

:
i

H
i

Secretary-Director has received the application.

3
it
i

i RULE 4. Each well shall be located within 150 feet of

i

l'the center of a governmental quarter-quarter section or lot.

RULE 5. The Secretary-Director may grant an exception to

the requirements of Rule 4 without notice and hearing when an

application has been filed for an unorthodox location necessitated

by topographical conditions or the recompletion of a well
%previously drilled to another horizon. All cperators offsgtting
%the proposed location shall be notified of the application by
gregistered or certified mail, and the application shall state

i

Ethat'such notice has been fp;g%§hed. Thie Secretary—Direétor
?may approve the application upon rééeipt éf written waivers
?from all operators cffsetting the proposed location or if no
iobjection to the unorthodox location has baen entered within
220 days after the Secretary-Director has received the application.
; RULE 6. Top unit allowable for a standard proration unit
5(79 through 81 acres) shall be based on a depth bracket allowable
i
?of 222 barrels per day, and in the event there is more than one
fwell on an 8B0-acre proration unit, the opérator may bproduce
ftha allowable assigned to the unit from the wells on the unit in
any proportion.

The allowable assigned to a non-standard proration unit

shall bear the same ratio to a standard allowable as the

acreage in such non-standard unit bears to 80 acres.

1
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

(1) That the locations of all wel%s presently drilling to
or completed in the [(}&‘IDL/(M%’&«W Pool or in ?

the Drinkard formation within one mile thereof are hereby

approved; that the operator of any well having an unnrthodox
location shall notify the Hobbs District Office of the Commission :
in writing of the name and location of the well on or before i

r 1975,

(Z%riTnat, pursuant to Paragraph A. of Section 65-3-14.5,
NMSA 1952, contained in Chapter 271, Laws of 1969, existing

: s
wells in the M"KWMJ Pool shall have

dedicated thereto 80 acres in accordance with the foregoing

. ¥
pool rules; or, pursuant to Paragraph C. of said Section 65-3~14.5,

existing wells may have non-standard spacing or proraticn units

established.by the Commiésion and dedicated thereto.

Failure to file new Forxrms C-102 with the Commission
dedicating 80 acres to a well or to obtain a non-standard
unit aporoved by the Commission within 60 days from the date

of this order shail subject the well to cancellation of allowable.

Until said Form C-102 has been filed or until a non-standard

unit has been approved, and subject to said 60-day limitation, i

each well presently drilling to or completed in the éagtf’ é&&d&%&,——

_Q@_ éé},% Pool or in the T‘r:.nkard formation within
ori: mile thereof shall receive no more than one-half cof a
standard allowable for the wnool.

(3) That this case shall be rcopened at an examiner hearing

in May, 1976, at which time the coperators in the subjecl pool

-

should be prepared to appear and show cause why the gk}e¢r

: Kﬁ;4ndéﬁy-Q§Lg“4éégaélm Pool should not be developed on 4d-acre

spacing units.
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(4) ‘rthat jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further ordars as the Commission may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexilu, on the day and year hereinabove:

designated.

N
;
[
i
P
IS
P -
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iA BEFOR) THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
‘ OF THE STATE OF NEW MBEXICO

~IN 'THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

{ (ALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

- COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
+ THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

) CASE NO. 5473

it Order No. R-5029-A

SIN THE MATTER OF CASE 5473 BEING REOPENED.

“ PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ORDER NO. R-50293,

SWHICH ORDER ESTABLISHED SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS

‘FOR THE WEST KNOWLES-DRINKARD POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

5y ~ ORDER OF THE COMMISSION /.

BY THE COMMISSION:

55 ThlS cause came on for hearlng at 9 a.m. on May 26

.

ts

%19 76 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stame

? NOW, on this day of _June , 1976 ., the
% Commission, a quorum being present, - hav1ng considered the

! téstimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner,
¢ and being fully advised in the premises,

: "FINDS: ' -

i (1) That due public notice having been giVen as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
. subject matter thereof.

i (2) That by Order No. R-5029 , datea May 22

£ 19 75 , temporary special rules and regulations were promulgated

g for the West Xnowles-Drinkard Pool PoBL, Lea

f County, New Mexico, establishing temporary 80 __°Y =—acre spacing

e d //?1;‘ C( 306// /oc« 7‘!’7“"5 -
aaé~a—L4m&%aaq-gae—et&—ratto~o{

. units and proration units,

o

d

{3) That pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-5029

f this case was reopened to allow the operators 1n the su ect >

.

5 ecla /‘?ua 4 3'—':\.— I 25 % u"-‘—"

- pool to ~appear and show cause why theA West Kncowles -Drlnkard

_ rescianded . w -~

" Pool should not be devedoped—on=40 - - -acre-spaging-units-apd-a. -
- FimitimggasToitratio-of . ._..._to._ e

.5—'04. Tir C wvd e // /o-lcec, 045“: NJ/W.“"“"" e PAS h
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(4) That the cvidence establishes that one well in the

West Knowles~Drinkard Pool can efficiently and

- economically drain and develop 80 acres.

(5) That the Special Rules and Regulations promulgated by

. Order _R-5029 have afforded and will afford to the owner
i of each property in the pool the opportunity to prcduce his just

: and equitable share of the o0il and gas in the pool.

(6) That ‘ oo
- SE.L g ! ! Sz, s /b'l’" ;
L ke *in% 23 2= S P ey ich=time-thew—m |
P Vhe s 7 /ﬁwh oIy z{,,,m;—,/ S Fox /L b |

rrand'show cause-why-...

‘ ’",77((;(4/{‘ 12X e e M L : ;
: Fkar e ~Pool-should-not-be..

!

é? developed-on-less-than: 80 - sapy&proration- Ui ts With~Es

—}tmltvng :0ll=gas=ratio=0fimrernamadtOnm s e

él
: IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

E (1) That the Special Rules and Regulations governing the

% West Knowles-Drinkard Pool, promilgated by Order
: 5029 g
= No. R- . shall remain in full force and effect £for—an-

‘ 2 i : a\urﬁ['r or (/fr’ f‘/ G?—wnnéfz;p-._

{2)}—-That .this.case-shall-be-reopendd ST AN exam1nef‘§§§r;gg

L e and
B

.7?§;uun¢»w_ , 19, at whlch tlme*tﬁ? operators in

Knowle%~Dr1qgard T

;he subject pool shall appean aﬁﬁ show cause why the
1 West Hrwais -~ Pool shaﬁldgggt be developed on less

g

than L 80 -acre proratlon units with a limiting oil-gas rati
“\\. U "-‘—"J

(Z) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

; DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.



